

PS 118 SLT Agenda  
Tuesday June 18, 2019  
Room 317 @ 4pm

Next Meeting:	SLT Executive Committee:  Principal/SBL: Elizabeth Garraway  Chairperson/UFT Rep: 1. Victoria Morey  PTA Co-Presidents: 1. Roy Griffith 2. Roophy Roy
---------------	---

- Call to order/sign in/timekeeper
- Reading/approval of May minutes
- Committee reports (limited to no more than 5 minutes each):
  - Diversity committee- done for the school year, planning via e-mail, may meet before school starts, will reiterate that it is open to everyone, open up 5 more spots
  - Abilities awareness committee- a lack of consistent participation, but it will proceed into next year
  - PTA report-
- Unfinished business
  - CEP- will do it over the summer, trainings will be offered over the summer, objections to the CEP being based on test scores, a Google Doc will be shared to help formulate
  - Heidi's replacement- we would like one more member from the parents because there are 2 teachers who would like replace Heidi. The PTA President can organize the recruiting of said person. We can mention at the next PTA meeting but do this in the fall.
- New Business Agenda:
  - Ideas for increasing involvement/attendance at PTA meetings- advertising push usually results in a bump in the sign ups. Focus on fundraising can be a turn-off. The 45 minute window before the PTA meeting is a good time to encourage non-fundraising involvement, particularly during non-family friday months. School wide book club,

talks about topics (sex, internet, etc). Breakout groups were not successful. Suggestion box.

- Scheduling 1st meeting of 2019-20 school year- Tuesday 9/10/19 @ 4pm
- Reorganization
  - General grade by grade org chart
  - Special education services
  - RTI
  - Clusters
  - Residencies have not yet been decided but will be based on teacher feedback over the summer
- DC trip was great. Camp Mason (planned by parents) was great, but that type of trip might be better earlier in the year. Only 1 overnight trip.
- Creation of new Agenda (open to non-SLT members)
  - Building parent community